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"1973, Neighborhood Youth Core, Galley MacLaren
Schoo! for Boys."
Where did you get that information when

you wrote the document?

A It was just out of my mind. 1 was trying
to remember. There was so much to remember that -
I worked for Neighborhood Youth Core while I was
there, though.

Q While you were where?

A MacLaren.

Q Okay. And are you saying that you were

waze 12 pot in Maclaren in 19732

A_No. Ididn’t go in until the end of 1974.
Q And how do you know that?
A Because I know that. 1 just remembered

Q When did you remember it?

A In the last couple months.

Q Did you do anything in the last couple
months to help you remember that or refresh your
recollection?

A Just thinking about it. Everything before
was so quick, I needed everything so quick that [
couldn’t remember anything.

Q When did you prepare Exhb. 17
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Page 59
use to help you prepare Exhb. 17

A That was just out of my mind.

Q Okay. So you just sat down and wrote out
Exhb. | based on your memory at the time?

A Yes,

Q You didn’t consult any documents?

A No, except a few small check stubs that I
had for like Dreamland Nursery and Philips
Industries and a few things.

Q Okay. So all of the information contained
in Exhb. 1, the dates and the places of employment,
are things that you had in your mind, you wrote
those down without consulting any extraneous
documents?

A Right

Q Is that correct?

A Right.

Q Okay. And you created Exhb. 1 sometime
before your mother died?

A Quite a while before my mother died.

Q Can you give me your best estimate,

Mr. Sloan, as to when you prepared Exhb. 17

A Six, eight months maybe.

Q Six to eight months from today?

A Before she died maybe.
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A Probably —
MR. GATTI: If you don't know --
A ldon't know.
Q@ Okay.
A 1It’s been a while.

Q What did you consult to help you prepare
Exhb. 17

A Just papers that I had at home and stuff
that I found after my mom died that showed different
times and dates and things. '

Q So you prepared this afier your mom passed
away?

A Long before.

Q I'm sorry?

A Long before she died.

Q You prepared Exhb. 1 before your mother
died?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And in helping you prepare Exhb. 1,
you looked at papers that you had at home?

A No, after my mother died, I found papers
that made me realize that [ wasn't m MacLaren in
73,

Q Okay. Let me ask you the question again.

My question is: What documents did you
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Q Okay. And she died, you said, in October?

A October,

Q So you would have prepared this, your best
estimate would be, in April of 20047

A T'm not sure.

Q Why did you prepare this?

A Because they needed a work history.

Q Who did?

A My attorney.

Q Okay. And so when you prepared this, you
at the time wrote down what you thought was your
best, most accurate and complete information?

A What I thought was accurate from memory.

Q Okay. And you understood when you were
filling this out that it was impertant for you to
give your best testimony at that time, to be as
accurate as you could be.

Is that a fair statement?

A T was trying to be as accurate as [ could.

@ Okay. Is there anything else about
Exhb. 1 other than the 1973 neighborhood youth core
that is incorrect?

A No.

Q Everything else in Exhb. 1 is correct?

A Yes,

Moore Henderson Allen & Thomas (503) 226-3313
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woosr 1 A Yes. oz 1 A Yes.
v 2 Q Why did you -- what does that document ms 2 Q Okay. What are you purporting to
o2 3 purport to represent? nexir 3 represent in Exhb, 57
wones 4 A My -- when I was seen by doctors. oxe 4 A To mental health evaluations.
notw 5 Q Okay. So when you prepared that document,  jiozzs 5 Q Is it your testimony, Mr. Sloan, that
nawe 6 you were providing testimony about doctors in naxzs 6§ you've had two mental health examinations in your
no:n 7 hospitals where you've received medical treatment monzs 7 entire life?
nouis 8 over the years. nosz 8 A Yes.
wonis 9 Is that correct? wen 9 Q And one of them was through the Sally Pena
o6 10 A Yes. Yes, iex32 10 Group in the Department of Corrections, Probation
o118 11 Q Is that document correct? wos3s 11 and Parole in 19997
s 12 A No. o3 12 A Yes.
noz 13 Q What is incorrect about this document? 0337 13 Q And the other menial health evaluation was
ozs 14 A The MacLaren date at the very first, no40 14 in 1999 also while you were incarcerated?
1er2s 15 Q Okay. Exhb. 4, the very first entry says n:o%47 15 A 1wasn't incarcerated at the time. It was
aoi 16 "1973-1975, MacLaren School for Boys, Infirmary,  |nasss 16 just ordered that I take a mental health evaluation
nmas 17 Woodburn, Oregon.” naxe 17 when I was released from prison.
o 18 You're saying that that statement is 10355 18 Q Okay.
ot 19 incorrect? menss 19 A And the first one was through the
wors 20 A Right. was:sr 20 department of corrections, which cost no money, the
nzota 21 Q That's now the third time that you have 00 21 other cost like $500 which I did not have.
naras 22 provided testimony or information indicating that nose3 22 Q What was the purpose of the first mental
neis 23 you were at MacLaren in 1973, That would be in imoe0s 23 health evaluation by the Sally Pena group?
stovst 24 Exhb. 4, Exhb. 1, and Exhb, 3, correct? 10009 24 A It was just part of the release program.
o158 25 A Yes. ' n:ek10 25 Q As a juvenile, did you ever go through a
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11:01:58 Q And you're saying all three times that you mwots 1 mental health evaluation?

11:02:01
11:02:03

11:02:06

1

2

3

4
wm 3
w6
mozs 7
s 8
naa 9
oz 10
110249 11
s 12
s 13
nwozy 14
nazse 19
n:oso 16
wene 17
10 18
N3 19
o 20
:ones 21
a0 22
n:03.07 23
n:on.m 24
e 23

provided that testimony, it was incorrect?

A Yes.

Q Other than the statement that you were at
MacLaren from 1973 until 1975, is the remainder of
Exhb. 4 correct?

A Yes.

(Exhibit No. 5 marked.)

Q Last but not least, let’s mark this as
Exhb. 5.

Exhb. 9, for the record, is a document
Bates stamped Plaintiff 001.

Mr. Sloan, will you look at Exhb. 5,
please.

Is that document in your writing?

A Yes.

Q And is that your signature on Exhb. 57

A Yes.

©Q And did you prepare that document for this
litigation?

A Yes.

Q And at the time that you prepared it, was
it true and accurate?

A Yes.

Q Is it still true and accurate?

" iosos 24

1:04:15 A 1believe they gave me one when I was a

noes 3 juvenile, in juvenite,
Q Okay.

A A psychological evaluation.

11:04:20

1
2
3
4
nosz 3
6
7
8
9

110423 Q Okay. But you have not included that in
15:04:26 Exhb. 57

11:04:27 A No.

11:04:27 Q Is Exhb. 5 mntended to reflect mental

uoea 10 health evaluations that you've had since the age of
moen 11 187

1oess 12 A Yes.

tgen 13 Q If you were to expand Exhb. 5 to include
imoa:36 14 mental health evaluations that you aise had as a
woess 15 juvenile, would there be more than one?

nowez 16 A I believe there was just one.

10s4s 17 Q Do you remember when you had that mental
wones 18 health evaluation as a juvenile?

1:04:55 19 A 73,774

1058 20 Q _Why did you go to MacLaren in December of
noser 21 19747

nos:o 22 A For burglary and unauthorized use of a

s 23 motor_yehicle.
) How old were you when you went to
n:os06 23 Maclaren?
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A Sixteen.
Q Prior to going to MacLaren, what other
juvenile detention facilities had you been in?

{1:07:52

11:07:53

11:07:56

Page 79
Q Residential?
A Yes,
Q What did you take?

1 1

2 2

3 3
nesis 4 A Marion County Juvenile. werss 4 A 1don’t know.
nesw 5 Q Is that JDH? o 5 Q What was the value of the goods that you
nsE O A Uh-huh. nan 6 took?
nosie 7 Q Is that "yes"? uozw 7 A Tdon’t know. Idon’t remember.
mosis 8 A Yes. mosoe 8 Q Did you have a weapon on you at the time?
nosn 9 Q Any other juvenile detention centers or neor 9 A No.
wesao 10 facilities prior to MacLaren? neem 10 Q Anything, [ mean, a knife, a gun,
1053 11 A No. wozn 11 anything —
nos:y 12 Q How long were you at JDH? naogaz 12 A No.
ness 13 A On and off, through a two-year period. neeiz 13 @ — that was considered a weapon?
uase 14 Q You had never been to MacLaren prior to  |uoee 14 A No,
mos:ee 15 December 18th, 1974, e 15 Q How did you get into the residences?
10546 16 Is that correct? woes 16 A Broke the window, I guess.
moses 17 A No. ums 17 Q Did you go in at night or during the day?
wesat 18 Q Wait, Let’'s make sure we're noem 18 A [ believe it was daytime.
nasso 19 communicating. nees 19 Q You broke a window?
10551 20 Is it a correct statement -- ucess 20 A I believe so.
aess 21 A That is a correct statement. noe2s 21 © How did you pick those residences?
nes#22  Q -- that you had never been to MacLaren w22 A Randomly.
nesse 23 prior to December 18th, 19747 nwn23 @ How did you know that there would be
nesow24 A True. I'd never been there before 1974, suee2 24 nobody home?
weew 25 Q@ Okay. And you were never there after ns125 A I'm not sure.

Page 78 Page 80

nosos 1 August of 19757 noeae 1 ¢ Was there anybody home?
Losor 2 A No. 10836 2 A No.
o 3 Q That’s a correct statement, You were - nosss 3 Q How many friends were you with?
woen 4 A That's correct. ez 4 A Two.
mosz 3 Q -- never at MacLaren after August of 19757 sk 5 Q Who were they?
mos1s O A That's correct. Correct. wozaz O A Idon’t recall.
noszr 7 Q Had you been on probation or parole prior waa 7 Q You don't remember their names?
s 8 to going to MacLaren? noass 8 A [ don't recall their names.
e 9 A 1believe I was on probation from JDH. meess 9 @ Were they older or younger?
10647 10 Q Do you remember if you had somebody that e 10 A I'd just met them. I don’t recall.
tosss 11 you reported to? wasso 11 Q You’d just met them that day?
noesn 12 A I'm not sure. neez 12 A A few days prior.
woess 13 Q@ You don’t remember the name of anybody”? noeem 13 Q And just hatched a plan to go break into
1oro 14 A No. 1:ee:ss 14 these homes?
waoris 15 Q Thave a document that is SL 0001312 that woess 15 A T believe so. We were drinking.
nor20 16 says, "Randy, 17 years of age, was admitted to a5 16 Q@ What were you drinking?
oz 17 MacLaren on 12-18-74 on charges of burglary one, two moess 17 A Aleohol.
1070 18 counts, and unauthorized use of a motor vehicle, two noeor 18 Q Were you also doing drugs?
nox 19 counts.” neeas 19 A No.
o734 20 Is that a correct statement? oot 20 Q Had you done drugs before you went to
1oras 211 A I believe so. nosos 21 MacLaren?
o35 22 Q What were the two counts of burglary that nem 22 A Smoked marijuana.
w037 23 you were charged with? now0s 23 Q Any other drugs?
oraz 24 A Ibelieve that I and a couple friends went 15:00:10 24 A No.
nor4s 25 on a small spree and broke into a couple houses. weew 25 Q Methamphetamines?
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s 1 Geer - nasse 1 A Yes.
naais 2 A No. 1went to detention first and then [ 1 2 Q And then from D-1, you went to Geer for
naes 3 went to Geer North. s 3 two 1o three weeks?
naew 4 Q So you went to D-1 and then Geer? s 4 A Correct.
ez 5 A Right. e 5 Q And then from Geer, you went to the Grover
nzen B Q When you were brought back on a parcle nazss 6 Cottage?
wazs 7 violation, it was due to a stolen car incident. Hasso 7 A Yes,
2y 8 Is that correct? s B Q And then your sister died?
2 9 A Yes. nzsn 9 A Right.
na2ew 10 Q Okay. And as a result of you stealing a w0 10 Q And when did your sister dig?
nzem 11 car, you violated your parole, correct? naeo 11 A July 21st.
2438 12 A Yes. g0 12 Q Of 19757
naess 13 Q And as a result of the parole violation, 1608 13 A Yes.
w243 14 you were returned to MacLaren? 2608 14 Q And vou were able to leave Maclaren and go
1n:24:00 15 A Yes. nasiz 15 to her funeral in July of 19757
i 16 Q And when you went back to MacLaren, you nasas 16 A Yes,
e 17 started out in D-1, correct? nzen 17 Q And you were supposed to return to
ua4ae 18 A Right. naee 18 MacLaren after the funeral?
2eas 19 © And then from D-1, you went to Geer North?  |sa62 19 A Yes.
1:24:3 20 A Right, nasn 20 Q And you didn’t?
naaey 21 Q How long were you in D-1 before you were e 21 A No.
naest 22 brought back on your parole violation? 2523 22 Q Instead, what did you do?
tzess 23 A Probably five or six days. uzxs 23 A Took off.
naass 24 Q And then how long were you in Geer North? s 24 Q Okay. And where did you go?
11:24:38 25 A Two to three weeks. 1262 25 A Just headed out. Just didn’t want to come
Page 54 Page 96
wasen 1 Q And then where did you go? uaen 1 back.
nse 2 A Grover. w2 2 Q And how did you get picked up?
wase 3 Q And then were you in Grover until your Nt 3 A By the sheriff in a car.
nzs0s 4 release in August? w4 Q You were in a car?
Ha2s06 D A Twas -- I was brought - I went wwn 5 A Not a stolen one.
nasoe 6 supposedly to my sister’s funeral and didn’t return naen 0 Q Okay. But you were in a car when the
sz 7 and then T was returned back to D-1 for a couple n2ea 1 sheriff picked you up?
nasie 8 days and then I was taken back to the cottage. nsae 8 A Yes, Iwas.
s 9 Q Okay. Let me go through it again slowly nass 9 Q When did he pick you up?
masn 10 to make sure [ understand jt. 1:zs:4s 10 A Like four days later.
s 11 You were paroled home te your mother in 12ea7 11 Q How long were you AWQL from MacLaren?
sz 12 May of 19757 262 12 A Three, four days.
nasae 13 A Right. 1265 13 Q And did the sheriff return you to
nas» 14 Q You were involved in stealing a car, n2ess 14 Maclaren?
uazsy 15 correct? naest 15 A Returned me to JDH and then they picked me
nasn 16 A Yes. wzra 16 up,
nasn 17 Q And you -- that constituted a parole 1z 17 Q And then you went from JDH to MacLaren.
n2s3s 18 violation? e 18 And when you went back to MacLaren, where
n:2s:3s 19 A Right. naree 19 did you go?
1zsi3s 20 Q As a result of the parole violation, you n:zvos 20 A To detention for maybe one, two days.
nasas 21 were sent back to MacLaren in June of 19757 e 21 Q That would be D-17
nezs 22 A Yes. w2 22 A Yes.
nasa 23 Q And when you went back to MacLaren in June |2 23 Q And then where did you go?
12545 24 of 75, you initially went to D-1 for five or six n2nis 24 A Back to my cottage.
zsis0 25 days? nar 23 Q Back to Grover?
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iz 1 A Yes. a1 A And he told me to pack some things and get
waris 2 Q And how long were you at Grover before you |uze= 2 ready, and I couldn't sleep that night because I

mn 3 were discharged? u2e2¢ 3 kept thinking about my sister being dead, and so the
nza 4 A One month. w3 4 next moming, I got ready 1o po. Father Mike was
waras S Q Okay. Focusing on the time thai you went i2e3 5 there 10 transport me and nothing was said when we
nazre 6 back to MacLaren on a parole violation in June of a6 left. We left, we got in the state car —

wars 7 1975, when you were in D-1 for that five to six 1041 7 Q Now, you knew Father Mike?

a8 days, were you sexually abused by Father Sprauer? nzvae 8 A Yes.

e 9 A No, not then. i 9 Q He was no stranger to you?

1znae 10 Q When you were in Geer for the two to three e 10 A No.

haes 11 weeks, were you sexually abused by Father Sprauer?  |nass 11 Q And you’re confident it was Father Mike

niznap 12 A No. 1:20:3 12 who picked you up and transported you?

nares 13 Q You said - in your complaint in this nzess 13 A Yes,

nars 14 case, you have alleged that Father Spraver took you  naess 14 Q Okay,

nanse 15 from MacLaren to your sister’s funeral - n:zess 15 A And we left and we didn’t take the

n2e0 16 A Yes. e 16 freeway, We took the back way towards Brooks and we
srmoo 17 Q - in July of 1975. nzese 17 tumed through the town of Gervais, and about three
nase 18 A Yes. i3 18 miles on the other side town, we tumed down a

g8 19 Q Is that your allegation? n:aeos 19 gravel road by some tracks and went approximately a
nas:e 20 A Yes. iawoe 20 guarter mile down and tumed around and stopped.

nzzmee 21 Q And I believe you have alleged that when e 21 Then he asked me if [ knew why we were

i-as0s 22 Father Sprauer took you to your sister’s funeral in 102 22 there and I said, "No," and he said, "We're here to
nze10 23 July of 1975, he sexually abused you? naes 23 finish what 1 asked you to do to me. Give me oral

83 24 A Yes. naeis 24 sex, and if you don't, I'm going to take you back to
nae325  Q Is that the -- okay. Why don’t you tell 13009 25 MacLaren.” Father tried 1o overpower me and take

Page 98 Page 100

iasi6 1 me how that came about, what happened? usez 1 the car and escape. I continued to stare down the
mame 2 A Because -- nwzs 2 window while he undid his pants, he took his hand
2w 3 MR. GATTI: I think you need to go — it nao30 3 and put it on his penis, put my hand on his penis,
a2z 4 would be better historically if you go e the two nsen 4 _and told me to masturbate bis penis and 1 did and
mas2s 5 prior acts of abuse and then to the third, because n3ess 5 this went on until he got an erection.

wzsas 6 that will help you, 1 think. You can do it your e B Then he put one hand on the back of my
e 7 way. wae 7 neck and lightly pulled on me and toid me to put my
TETEC I MS. HOFFMANN: I may get there. Let me do|{nwe 8 head in his lap to give him oral sex and [ did. He
n=zss 9 this. usnes 9 started to have an orgasm and [ tried to pull away,
w10 Q Go ahead. uaese 10 but he wounldn't let me. When he was finished, he
1m2es 11 A They told me someone would be there to wiess 11 just kind of like pushed on me and looked out the
s 12 _transport -- I came into work from the palley and naes 12 window. T just looked out the window while he
saees 13 they told me that 1 had a phone call from my mother, nsess 13 straightened himself up and he started the car and
wzs4s 14 and T went in and talked to her on the phone and she  |uaes 14 we left.

n2see 15 told me she had some terrible news for me, that my oo 15 Q And where did you go when you legfi?

nassz 16 sister had been found dead floating in the e 16 A Towards Salem.

1nawss 17 irrigation ditch that day and I told her that she s 17 Q And then from there?

st 18 needed to talk to the supervisor to see if 1 could s 18 A Then he asked me directions, we got to
1906 19 _come home, because she was in hysterics. and he n3ie 19 Salem and I told him and he said if I ever say
2eee 20 talked to her and told her that [ could come home was 20 anything to anyone, that he would totally deny it,
n2e1221 until the day after the funeral and that he would naee 21 that no one would believe me anyway,

1296 22 make arrangements for me to be transported. :3z1e 22 ‘We went to Aumsville and he asked

g7 23 Q Who was the supervisor? narz 23 _directions again and I told him. Approximately
ns24 A Bill Ellis, uaezs 24 three miles out of town was my mom parked on the
1:2m19 25 Q Okay. narzs 25 side of the road looking down in the irrigation
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ysares 1 ditch. Itold him "There’s my mother,” and he usxr 1 Father Sprauer that was going to transpott you?
uauze 2 stopped and I got out and pave her a hug and he got jsmie 2 A Not until it was time to leave.
wase 3 _out for a minute and then left. w2 3 Q Okay. When Mr. Ellis told you that he
nanss 4 Q _So he left you with your mom? w2 4 would make arrangements, did he telt you who he
naas 3 A Yes, a2 5 would make arrangements with?
naay 6 Q He didn’t actually take you to where the 3 O A No.
naas 7 funeral was being held? umnn 7 Q@ Had you seen Father Sprauer since you'd
ok 8 A No, 1didn’t go 10 the funeral, Iknew 33t 8 been back -- I mean, had you had contact with him
usuas 9 right then that I was never going back no matter a9 since you'd been back to MacLaren on your parole
s 10 what, nasa3e 10 violation?
n:akas 11 Q You didn't go to the funeral? namw 11 MR. GATTL [ don't understand the
s 12 A No. uaa3s 12 question,
nands 13 Q What did you do? a0 13 Before or after his sister’s death?
n3ies 14 A [ went and seen my sister at the funeral ske 14 Q Let me rephrase it.
uans2 15 and then 1 left. e 15 You came back to MacLaren on a parole
s 16 Q Where did you go? 3346 16 violation in June of 19735,
s 17 A I just wanted to get away. It didn’t wanso 17 Is that correct? Is that right?
naiss 18 matter. s 18 A Yes.
oo 19 Q What kind of car was Father driving? nazs2 19 Q And your sister died June 21, 1975.
i3zo4 20 A I'mnot sure. [ think it was a state car. 1i3nss 20 Is that correct?
uaoe 21 I'm not sure. s 21 A Yes.
nazas 22 Q Do you remember what kind of car the state usnse 22 Q Between the time you got back to MacLaren
sz 23 car was? nas 23 on your parole violation in June of 1975 and your
naniz 24 A They had all basically the same Plymouth nsen 24 sister’s death, had you been seeing Father Sprauer
azie 25 cars, I believe. naees 25 at MacLaren?
Page 102 Page 104
nszg 1 Q How long did it take from the time you s A No.
nszw 2 left MacLaren until you got to this dirt road area e 2 Q But your testimony is he was there at
w3 where you say Father Sprauer forced you to engage in [ien 3 MacLaren, you just hadn’t seen him.
uars 4 sex with him? e 4 Is that correct?
nazao S A Fifteen minutes maybe. 3 3 MR. GATTIL: No, that’s assuming facts not
nazn 6 Q And I take it there was nobody else in the s 6 Inevidence,
nxu 7 car, just you and Father Spraver? TRV | Q I'm asking the question. I'm asking the
s 8 A Nobody else. w8 question.
naa 9 Q@ And Father Sprauer is here today. u3ss 9 MR. GATTI: But you're assuming facts not
aaewn 10 A Yes, I know. w10 in evidence.
nazae 11 Q And this is the person that you're e 11 Q No, it’s a question.
sz 12 claiming took you to your sister’s funeral? mwmzm 12 A Assuming -- I don't understand it either.
w3 13 A Yes, I know, nes 13 Q Okay. Is it your testimony that even
wizas 14 Q TIs that a correct statement? 13ezs 14 though you hadn't seen him, he was at MacLaren
13248 15 A That’s a correct statement. e 15 between June and July of 19757
e 16 Q Okay. Do you remember what Father was wsew 16 A Tdidn't know if he was or not between
naza 17 wearing at the time? naess 17 June and July. |
nazs 18 A His priest’s uniform. n3ear 18 Q Had you%én any other priest at MacLaren
eszss 19 Q What did that consist of? nas9 19 between June and July of *757
1:3nss 20 A Just what they usually wear. 134z 20 A No.
as0s 21 Q Was he wearing what he's wearing today? 1:3as 21 Q Did you attend mass at MacLaren between
13n07 22 A Yes, I believe so. I don’t know, I was w3t 22 when you got back there in June of "75 and your
w23 very confused. My sister was dead, I was just very e 23 sister’s death?
uane 24 confused thar day. i3 24 A No.
“|hass25 0 Q When did you know that it was going o be s 25 Q You hadn’t attended mass at all?
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13454 1 A No.
N 2 Q Were you Catholic?
s 3 A No.
nasa 4 Q Had you ever attended mass at MacLaren?
1n3se 5 A No.
nase 6 Q Did you attend any religious services at
nasm 7 MacLaren?
waso 8 A Idon't remember.
masao 9 Q Po yott know who — when you got there in

Page 107
e 1 A No.
nares 2 Q When you were in D-1 that one to two days
warer 3 after you returmned o MacLaren after your sister’s
wsri 4 funeral, were you visited by any minister or priest
13t 5 from any dencrmination?
nars 6 A 1don"t remember,
1318 7 Q When you were 1 Grover for your last
uarie 8 month before your discharge, did you have occasion
narz 9 to consult with, be with, talk to, or see any person

11:35:58 18¢th, 1974, and May of 1975?

11:35:58 A 1'm not sure.
11:35:59 Q Was there 2 non-Catholic priest or

religious person at MacLaren between December 18th,
1974 and 19757

A I'm not sure.

11:36:05
11:36:07

Li36:08

1
2
3
4

naso S
6
7
8 Q Did you ever have contact with anybody at
9

11:36:10 MacLaren who was from a particular religion or

iz 10 denomination between December 18th, 1974, and 19757
nasn 11 A TJust Father Mike,

e 12 Q Okay. When the sheriff picked you up four
13628 13 days after your sister’s funeral and you went to JDH
hen 14 and then back to MacLaren, did you see Father Mike?
e 15 A No.

11:36:35 16 Q Did you see him when you were in D-1 that
naex 17 one to two days after you got back in July of "757
nses 18 A No.

1aes 19 Q Did you see Father Mike berween the time
n3en 20 that you got back to MacLaren after your sister’s
n:3est 21 funeral and your discharge?

113651 22 A No.

naes 23 Q Did you see any other religious people

n3es 24 between your return in July of 1975 and your

o 25 discharge in August of 19757

13513 10 December of 1974, was there a Catholic priest at s 10 affiliated with religion or denomination?
asis 11 MacLaren? sanaz 11 A 1 was taking tests for the Marine Corps
nssz 12 A 1don’t remember. 1don’t know. narss 12 almost every day.
sz 13 Q Between December 18th, 1974, and when you e 13 Q When did you first meet Father Mike?
wass 14 got paroled to your mother’s in May of 1975, was w14 A February of *75.
nas32 15 there a Catholic priest at MacLaren? nsna 15 Q Under what circumstances?
s34 16 A Yes. e 16 A D-i.
nssa 17 Q Who was it? 1:374s 17 Q Okay. So between the time that you got
was3s 18 A Father Mike. N 18 there December 18th, 1974, and February of 1975, you
n:ss 19 Q Okay. Was there anyone else? sz 19 had no contact whatsoever with Father Sprauer?
nasm 20 A Idon't know. narss 20 A Rephrase that. 1 —
13539 21 Q Any other Catholic priest at MacLaren 13758 21 Q Sure. Let me try it again.
nasa 22 between December 18th, 1974, and your parole to your 1300 22 You got to MacLaren December 18th, 1974,
1545 23 mom’s house in May of 19757 a0 23 Between the date you got to MacLaren and
1nass 24 A Idon't know. naees 24 1975, did you ever see or meet Father Sprauer?
13508 25 Q Were there other ministers from other 1:m08 25 A No.
Page 106 Page 108
113551 denominations that were at MacLaren between December 17:38:00

Q So the first time that you had any contact

with him was February of 1975 when you were in D-1?
A Yes.
Q What were you in D-1 for?

A Auempted fight.
(Q How long were you in D-17

11:38:01

1n:38:15

11:38:15

£1:38:21

11:38:23 A Six days, seven days.

1:38:24 ) And how is it that you had contact with

Father Spraver?

A He just came into my cell when 1 was in

1
2
3
4
e 3
6
7
8
S

11:38:26

g 10

uas 11 there after this first -- the first day 1 was in

e 12
u:sas 13
a0 14
i3s3 15
113048 16

s 17

there, the second day, and came in and asked me my
name and 1 told him my name. He asked me if he
could sit with me for a while and I let him. He put
his hand on my leg as if to comfort me and asked me

why I was in detention and why I was in MacLaren and

1 told him why I was in there.

nass 18

s 19

He asked me about my family life, what it

was like growing up, if my mom and dad were still

usest 20 alive and he told me thai he might be able to help
o0 21 me, that he'd be back in a couple days to see me.
11:38:05 22

11:39:05 23 back. He came back in and 1 was sitting on my bunk

1 think it was the next day that he came

v:3007 24 with my hands on my lap. He came and sat down

13000 25 beside me and put his hand on mine and asked me how
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nasn 1 1 was. He staried telling me what a good looking namss 1 A Quite a few. Maybe ten maybe.
nsse 2 handsome young man I was, bow anractive | was and s 2 Q You don't remember?
wasas 3 then he asked me if I'd ever sucked another male’s N9 3 A Tdon’t remember.
wasie 4 pepis and 1 said "No," and he ook my hand and moved s 4 Q When you locked out of your cell, what
nas2r 5 _it over on to his lap and began moving it around and mazes 5 would you see?
3924 6 _Ididn’c know what i do. 1 just let it happen. 406 0O A Hallway.
926 7 This went on for a few minues. Then he 14zt 7 Q Okay. If you looked to the left, what
nasas 8 asked me if I enjoyed that and 1 told him 1 didn't wae 8 would you see?
naexn 9 know, He told me that he could help me and do maw 9 A Not very much. It just had a lirtle tiny
11:3s:3s 10 _things for me but he also wanted the favor remmed 1z 10 window.
n:3ss 11 and then be left. 1a3na 11 Q How about if you looked to the right?
e 12 He came back the next day and came back 1an6 12 A The same.
3942 13 the and sat down, put his hand in my lap, and asked nan 13 Q And you said you were in D-1 in February
304 14 me if I thought about what he said and I told him e 14 of 1975 because you attemnpted to hike.
13548 15 "Kind of." Then he asked me what I felt about 1an24 15 Is that correct?
1w 16 giving oral sex, pumting his penis in my mouth, and nan 16 A Yes.
n3e4e 17 1 told him that 1 didn't think 1 could do that. s 17 Q Does that mean you tried to escape?
1:30:5r 18 He said if I'd do_that for him, that he'd ez 18 A I was out of place at count.
n:3sse 19 do things for me, but he needed me to do that favor 14231 19 Q Where were you?
it:39:s9 20 for him first and 1 told him I wouldn’t be able to wazaz 20 A 1 was at the gailey and I should have
1:00 21 _do that and he pot kind of mad and disgusted and got uanm 21 been — I'm not sure where I should have been that
1m:40:05 22 up and left. w1 22 day, but [ was out of place, out of count,
1k40:0¢ 23 Q So you never did have oral sex with him on 14z 23 Q And you had never seen or met Father
1:a0:07 24 that occasion? 140 24 Sprauer before you were in D-1 in February of 19757
14008 25 A Not that occasion. 14308 25 A No.

Page 110 Page 112
moe 1 Q How long had you been in D-1 in February e« 1 Q And when he approached you, what did he
et 2 of 1975 before Father Sprauer came to visit you? luas 2 _say?
t:a1a 3 A Probably one day, maybe two. axs 3 A He asked me if I would like him to pray
mais 4 Q And why is it that you agreed to let him nxs« 4 with me when I came into the cell and I said,
nacis 5 come in your cell? mass 5 "Sure.”
nao 6 A Because I needed someone to trust. maxw 6 Q Did he -- did he get your permission to
vz 7 Q Why did you need someone to trust? n4xse 7 come in the cell or did he just —
umex 8 A Because [ was in there all alone and I'd wwmoz 8 A He just came in there.
w2 9 never been in a locked environment like that. wwaos 9 Q How did he get in your cell?
w400 10 Q When you say you’d never been in a locked |raos 10 A 1 guess they had a key, he had a key, I'm
nxex 11 environment, do you mean like D-17 msas 11 not sure.
s1:0036 12 A Like D-1. 1eaaoe 12 Q Did he have a key?
1n:40:43 13 MR. GATTL I'd like to take a short s 13 A I'm not sure.
macad 14 break. ez 14 Q Was the cell locked?

11:40:05 13 (Pause in deposition: 11:40 - 11:42 a.m.) | 15 A Usualiy, yes.

nwazas 16 1:464 16 Q You couldn’t just go in there, could you?
29 17 BY MS. HOFFMANN: (Continuing) mais 17 A No, Icouldn’t go in there.,

nass 18 @ Can you describe for me which cell you ueers 18 @ Did he bring the key inside the cell with
m4za0 19 were in in D-1 in February of 1975. naais 19 him?

uaz220 A I'm not sure which cell or -- naess 20 A I'm not sure.

11:4244 21 Q Can you tell me how it was laid out. a7 21 Q Did he have to have a guard to let him in?
wazer 22 A Just a small bed with a cell and a toilet mae2t 22 A Ldon't think so.

a2 23 and a sink. w1 23 Q Did the guards come around periodically
1azs2 24 Q Okay. How many cells were in the D-1 nasz 24 when you were in D-1 to check on you guys, do count,
1z 25 area? w4 25 anything like that?
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NETETE| A TI'm not sure. asoo 1 Q Okay. Did any other minister or priest
Hida2s 2 Q You don’t remember them coming atound on  |n«se: 2 from another denomination come and visit you in D-1
a3 3 some interval basis and looking in? 806 3 when you were there in February of 1975?
ITRTE A Maybe at shift change. I'm not sure. IETTCI A No.
TRTETI Q Okay. How did you eat when you were in nwasee 5 Q Okay. And your testimony is that when
a6 D-17 a1 6 Father Spraver came in your cell, did he bring you
s 7 A They brought our feod to us, 1 believe. u#s14 7 anything the first time or did he just walk in?_—
4ee0 8 Q So you didn’t get out of the cell and go g7 8 A He just came in.
a1 9 someplace to eat? users 9 Q_Did he have anything with him?
14a:40 10 A No, it was locked up ali the time. n#s2 10 A The Bible.
1:a4a6 11 @ And how would they get the food inside the nasz 11 Q _Anything else?
a0 12 cell to you? 1462 12 A Nothing.
1450 13 A They’d bring it in in carts. waen 13 Q And then the two of you, you said, sat on
e 14 Q They'd open the door and hand you a tray? 4625 14 the hed?
1:ee:s5 15 A Ithink so. 1626 15 A Yes.
siae:se 16 Q So some guard would come around and open we26 16 Q What did he do with the Bible while he was
4456 17 your cell door, hand you the food and then back 14629 17 sitting on the bed?
ineast 18 away? n46x18 A T'mnot sure. Tthink he set it down on
1eess 19 A Tbelieve so. isen 19 the bed.
114459 20 Q Was this the first time you'd been in D-17 Nasa0 20 Q How long was he in your cell?
teazo1 21 A Yes, it was. uss421 A Ten, maybe fifteen mimtes.
5o 22 Q Okay. And did anybody else come to see nee22 Q@ I'msorry?
s 23 you when you were in D-1 besides Father Sprauer? inagee 23 A Ten, maybe fifteen minutes,
14510 24 A No. nuss 24 Q And your testimony is that he put his hand
14511 25 Q Did anyone else ever come in your cell 457 25 ON your penis over the top of your clothes,

Page 114 Page 116
ussis 1 when you were in D-1 besides Father Sprauer in s 1 Is that right?
e 2 February of 19757 mao 2 A Onetime, yeah.
sy 3 A No. nas 3@ Did he do it more than once?
uwesn 4 Q Were there other people in the adjoining waen 4 . A He made me put my hand on his penis.
w5 cells when you were there in February of 19757 |wes 5 Q Okay. But he also put his hand on your
wesz 6 A Some, I believe. w4ru 6_penis over the top of vour clothes?
wesw 7 Q Could you communicate -- did people nsezn 7 A Yes,
sz 8 communicate through the walls or chat back and |« 8 Q _But he didn’t put his hand inside your
ez 9 forth? _ n#z16 9 clothes so that it was his hand directly on your
was 10 A Idon’t think so. Not very well if they mwne 10 _penis?
e 11 did. I don’t remember. iz 11 A No.
10534 12 Q Do you remember who else was in D-1 with|nex 12 Q He did not do that?
nasz 13 you when you were there in February of 19757  |uwa 13 A No.
wesw 14 A No. wern 14 Q Okay. And then he had you put your hand
was 15 Q And your recollection is Father Sprauer u2¢ 15 0n his penis over the top of his clothes?
ns2 16 just opened the door and came into your cell? narr 16 A Yes.
uasas 17 A Right. naem 17 O You did not put your hand inside his pants
Iuasas 18 Q And then did he close the door behind him |ines0 18 so0 that you were actually touching his penis?
nas4s 19 or did the door stay open while he was in there? |no=19 A No.
nas2 20 A He closed the door. nee 20 Q When he touched your penis, did you have
1as:s2 21 Q Pardon me? mar3 21 _an erection?
nax22 A He closed the door. 3622 a_I don’t remember.
nas» 23 Q So you had no choice whether he came into |nae»23 Q@ Okay.
n:as56 24 your cell or not? mew 24 A Tdon’t think so.
uass1 25 A No. Ihad no choice on anything in there. |naa25 @ I'm sorry?
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araz 1 A 1don"t think so. e 1 Is that correct?
Jienaz 2 Q When you touched his penis, did he have an 1dgas 2 A Yes.
nanes 3 erection? 14948 3 Q And the other incident that you're
yuaras 4 A Idon’t remember. mazso 4 alleging that forms the basis of your claim is when
a6 3 Q That first incident that you're alleging ez 5 you claim that Father Sprauer took you to your
w40 6 in February of 1975, there was nothing that occurred  |n#ssr 6 sister’s funeral and he forced you to masturbate him
wansa 7 other than him touching your penis on top of your wsooe 7 and perform oral sex on you?
m4rs 8 clothes and you touching his penis on top of his o 8 A Yes.
meeco 9 clothes. nsom 9 Q And that’s it?
e 10 A Yes. 1seos 1O A That's it.
teaton 11 Q Is that correct? wzsozos 11 Q No other allegations of abuse?
gz 12 A Yes, ise0s 12 A No.
sz 13 Q All right. What was i that you contend sesr 13 Q Iwant o take just a minute and make sure
14800 14 he told you he could do for you if you would perform |10 14 that I understand your family composition, okay?
14214 15 oral sex on him? 1:se:s 15 How many siblings do you have?
1hagie 16 A I'm not sure what he meant by it, that he n:s03 16 A Thave two brothers and one dead sister
n4mis 17 could get me out of detention, I guess, n:s03s 17 and two that are alive.
1:asne 18 Q And you said that first time that you were msoa 18 Q You have a sibling named Nevada Sloan?
114820 19 in D-1 in February of 1975, he actually came in your |04 19 A Yes.
ne:s 20 cell three different days? 11:50:44 20 Q Is that a boy or a girl?
1:48:26 21 A Yes. nso:ar 21 A I's a boy.
22 Q Okay. Did you see him when you got out of msea 22 Q How old is Nevada?
g3 23 D-17 23 A Fifty-four,
1:ea38 24 A No. Lisoss 24 (¢ Where does Nevada live?
1an:a0 25 Q When you got out of D-1 in February of n:sass 25 A In Weed, California.
Page 118 Page 120
g 11975, did you go back to Grover? wesess 1 Q Does Nevada work outside the home?
114845 2 A Yes. wsee 2 A Tbelieve he's disabled.
Lugag 3 Q And you never saw — did you ever see sk 3 Q What is the nature of his disability?
nags: 4 Father Sprauer outside of D-17 nses 4 A T'mnot sure. I dont know if it’s health
mams 3 A Not that I can remember. uwsies 5 related or what. [ don’t see him very ofien.
uazse 6 Q Okay. When was the next time that you nstz 6 Q Okay. Has Nevada spent time in jail?
naxss 1 went to D-17 st 7 A Never.
1meseo 8 A June. sk 8 Q Never?
tasaz 9 Q And that was upon your return? wsias 9 A Never.
weos 10 A Yes. ustas 10 Q Does Nevada have any issues surrounding
1amoe 11 Q Were there any other incidents that you're wsis 11 drugs or alcohol?
uaeio 12 alleging of sexual abuse between February of 1975 wstas 12 A Never,
12 13 when you were in D-1 and your sister’s funeral? siag 13 Q Any mental health issues?
1nav 14 A No, that’s it. usin 14 A Tdon’t know. Ihaven't seen him in
9.5 15 Q So have you now told us, Mr. Sloan, wsis 15 years.
ez 16 everything about the sexual abuse that you're s 16 Q Okay. You have a sister named Valerie?
40 17 alleging — nsar 17 A Freeman.
14e:32 18 A Yes, 518 18 Q How old is Valerie?
g 19 Q - in this case? s 19 A Fifty.
1eag3s 20 A Yes. st 20 Q Where does she live?
140 21 Q You've told us that the first incident was 5134 21 A Aumsville, Oregon.
trao3s 22 in February of 1975 when you were in D-1 and Father {1537 22 Q This is the sister, I believe, that you
1499 23 Sprauer allegedly came in, touched your penis over  |nsi3923 said got married at the same time that your mother
|40 24 the top of your clothing and you touched his penis w:siaz 24 married Mr, Fleming?
4995 25 over the top of his clothing. 1554 25 A Yes.
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nistae 1 Q@ And is she still married to the same wsz 1 Q Prior to Sharon’s death, did she have any
s 2 person? sz 2 issues with drugs or alcohol?
nstar 3 A Yes. msm 3 A No.
wse 4 Q Who is her -- but she goes by the name man 4 Q@ Had she ever spent time in jail?
uswso 5 Freeman? s 9 A No,
wses 6 A Yes. ws 6 Q You have a sibling named Bruce?
s 7 Q How many times has she been married? ST A Yes.
Hsts 8 A Twice. esess 8 Q How old is Bruce?
wsess 9 Q Is she currently married? ususs 9 A Forty-three.
wsss 100 A Her husband was from Vietnam, was in uskw 10 Q Is his last name Sloan?
st 11 Vietnam, and he committed suicide. s 11 A Yes.
weo 12 Q Her first husband? nse 12 Q Where does he live?
w13 A Her second husband. nso 13 A Mill City, Oregon.
uses 14 Q When did he commit suicide? usees 14 Q Is she employed?
nws2o7 15 A 1978, nsens 15 A Yes.
ssz0l6  Q Has she been married since then? wses 16 Q What type of work?
nsziz 17 A No. msem 17 A He drives dump truck.
nszw 18 Q Has Valerie ever spent time in jail or usew 18 Q@ Has Bruce ever spent time in jail or
ns21e 19 prison? wsen 19 prison?
1239 20 A Never. n:sa1r 20 A Ithink he had a DUI once.
wsw2l @ Has Valerie had any issues with drugs o |wsen21  Q Any other jail time that you’re aware of?
w22 alcohol? :se32 22 A Nothing.
mnnu23 A None. wun223  Q Has Bruce had problems with drugs or
eszae 24 Q Any mental health issues? wsez 24 alcohol?
w2625 A No. wsn 25 A Just that he got a DUI once is all that 1
Page 122 Page 124
nszze 1 Q Depression, anything like that? usn 1 know of.
nsza 2 A Nothing. Mmisa3s 2 Q Is he a heavy drinker?
1:52:32 Q You have a sibling, Sharon, is your e 3 A No.
mszw 4 sister? s 4 Q Has he ever used drugs?
sz S A She’s dead. s 3 A No.
msm 6 Q Okay. Did she die at about the age of 187 |uses 6  Q You have a sister Angela?
wsz4s 7 A 1think she was 18 or just turned 19. nses T A Yes.
nsze 8§ @ This is your sister who drowned? sy 8 Q What is her last name?
nssn 9 A Right. s 9 A DiGaramato, D-I --
sz 10 Q In 19757 usen 10 Q You're good. You're better than I am.
mszss 11 A Yeah. nessss 11 A D-I-G-A-R-A-M-A-1.-0O.
wszs 12 Q And she was 18 at the time? msess 12 Q How old is Angela?
wsss 13 A Eighteen or just tumed nineteen, 'mnot  |nsse 13 A Thirty-eight.
u:szse 14 sure when her birthday is. s 14 Q And where does she live?
uwsael5  Q Do you know how she drowned? 15506 15 A Black Diamond, Washington.
nsze 16 _A They never did find out. wssoe 16 Q Is she employed outside the home?
mswee 17 Q@ Do you think it was accidental? mssn 17 A She owns her own business.
wssn 18 A They put down accidental, but there was  |uss2 18 Q What kind of business?
n:se 19 only like six inches of water, w3 19 A A resort.
s 20 Q Did they ever think it was a homicide? wse20 Q What type of resort?
wnn2l A They thought at first. mssis21 A For a -- for motor homes and things like
15323 22 Q And she drowned in an irrigation ditch? wssas 22 that,
mm2s23 A Yes, wss23 @ Has Angela ever spent time in jail or
n:s3zs 24 Q Near her home? wssz 24 prison?
sz 25 A Yes. sz 25 A Never.
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o4 | A It was not Catholic, no. 1zoes: 1 A At North Santiam.
aeest 2 Q Are you currently affiliated with any 25 2 Q Have you seen him since grade school?
ot 3 church? moess 3 A lhaven’t seen him in 15 years, 20 years.
os 4 A No. oo 4 Q Well, you've been out of grade school 15
w2 5 Q Do you have any plans as you sit here morm 5 years, haven’t you?
posie 6 today to be involved in any counseling? et 6§ A I've seen him when he was in MacLaren.
aoss 7 A I'would like to, but I can’t afford it. woree 7 Q Okay. You did time with him in MacLaren?
zesm 8  Q Have you taken any steps to se¢ what nore 8 A Notin the same coutage.
nes2e O counseling might be available to you that doesn’t |uor Q But you remember him from MacLaren?
wes2 10 cost anything? woras 10 A Iseen him on campus before, yeah.
moss 11 A That would probably be zero. a1l Q Okay. Doug Delong, do you know him?
mesm 12 Q Have you taken any steps to check it out, |ao=z12 A No.
zes 13 have you looked into any counseling? eo2 13 Q Never met him?
rpesn 14 A No. oz 14 A No.
w15 Q Do you know Curtis Grecco? worz 15 @ You never did time with him?
10555 16 A No. 1zorm 16 A Not that T know of.
wzosst 17 Q Never heard of him? 2oz 17 Q That would inciude MacLaren?
ae0 18 A Not until recently. o2 18 A (Witness shakes head.)
neem 19 Q When did you hear of him? 2oras 19 Q That's correct?
2o 20 A 2003, nms 20 A That’s correct.
poen2l  Q And how did you hear of him? porn 2]l Q For the names I've just given you, have
nww22 A Saw his name in the paper. ar 22 you ever communicated with them through somebody
w023 Q Have you ever done time with him? nors 23 else?
noen 24 A Not that I know of. grorn 24 A No.
nwns25  Q Do you know Brad Volmer? 120738 25 Q Mr. Gatti has written a book.

Page 134 Page 136
woss 1 A No, 2ot 1 Have you read Mr. Gatti’s book?
e 2 ¢ Have you ever met him? s 2 A Yes.
meszn 3 A No. oo 3 Q When did you read Mr. Gatti's book?
mosz 4 ¢ Ever done time with him? onae 4 A In 2004,
awn 3 A Not that T know of, woro 5 Q How did you find Mr. Gai?
nwx 6  Q Do you know Don Steffan? moas 6 A When I seen his name the paper. I quit my
mosss 7 A No. zowes 7 job and I'd seen what was going on and everything
2oz 8 Q Never met him? o B just flooded back to me, I quit my job that day
iz 9 A No. aaes 9 after five vears and just left. His name was in the
woesw 10 Q@ Never heard of him? s 10 paper and it — I just took off and stayed alone for
aws 1l A No. seonss 11 about a month and then finally I called him.
2een 12 O Do you know Rodney Kessler? pas 12 Q What job did you have for five years that
206 13 A No. zeeoz 13 you quit?
zos 14 Q The same would be true, you've never met [zowos 14 A NORPAC Foods in Stayton.
zos3s 15 him? zoees 15 Q And you quit that job?
woew 16 A No. 120807 16 A Yes.
120630 17 Q Never heard of him? 1zoa:9 17 Q And why did you quit?
2w 18 A (Witness shakes head.) won 18 A Because I just couldn’t stand the pressure
2oen 19 Q How about Chuck Naylor? e 19 of what was going on.
wwa20 A No. 203520 Q P'm not sure what you're referring to.
120604 21 Q Earl New? zozis 21 When you -—
mees 22 A Yes. ween 22 A Because I seen everything that was going
w23 Q How do you know Earl? i0es9 23 om in the paper and I was so confused that T just
zosr 24 A Earl New went to grade school with me. o2z 24 _wanted to get away.
120651 25 Q Where? 120824 25 Q What did you see in if paper?
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zoszs 1 A Mr. Sprauer’s name, everybody that was suot 1 A No.
oz 2 abused, everything. a2 Q Doug Moore?
gz 3 Q _When did you see that in the paper? o 3 A No.
owio 4 A In 2003, wwops 4 ¢ John Francis Roberts?
1omst 5 Q_What paper? e 3 A No.
oz 6 A The Statesman paper. 12iee 6 Q Kenneth Nail?
o833 7 Q And did you know anything about suits i 7 A No.
iz 8 against Father Sprauer before you read it in the mien 8 Q Steven Leroy Diaz?
neesr 9 paper? zwsn 9 A No.
e 10 A No, nothing. 204 10 @ Michael Philip Shaw?
oeas 11 Q What did you do after you read it in the 122006 11 A No.
\z:a8:40 12 Eager? a6 12 Q David Paui?
12:08.40 13 A 1 just felt sick. 1 just quit my job a 121016 13 A No.
1zee43 14 month later and left. s 14 Q Norman Kletke?
nees 15 Q And then how did that lead you to muee 15 A No.
zoe48 16 Mr. Gatti? 1018 16 Q Steve Colvin?
120849 17 A His name was in there as the lawyer and I ize21 17 A No.
2oess 18 called him from Northern California and made an zezl8 Q@ Floyd Wayne Bell?
ioess 19 appointment after I'd left for a month. w19 A No.
1z:00:01 20 Q Did you taik with anybody before you 121024 20 Q Kirby Lee Laughlin?
zonez 21 called Mr. Gatti? 21028 21 A No.
nem22 A No. w22 Q@ Michael Cassidy?
120506 23 Q Did you look up any of those guys whose 00 23 A No.
zosor 24 names you read in the paper and talk to them before iz 24 MR. GATTI: Ibet you'll be glad when that
mosn 25 you called m Gatti? meas 25 list is over.

Page 138 Page 140

o 1 A Nobody, e 1 ¢ Ricky DuHaime?
zoen 2 Q Did you try to ascertain what years you'd s 2 A Yes.
zos1z 3 been at MacLaren or do any research on your own st 3 Q How do you know Ricky DuHaime?
s 4 before you called Mr. Gatti? e 4 A He was at Grover when I first came there.
1ogs 9 A No. s 5 Q In December of 19747
zos3 6 Q Do you know Larry Craven? ey 6 A Yes.
noe3s 7 A No. i T Q When was the last time that you talked to
120034 8 Q Never heard of him? waoas 8 Mr. DuHaime?
12oe3s 9 A Never heard of him. mwae 9 A When [ lefi for the Marine Corps, 1 guess.
12:09:37 10 Q Do you know Randall McSorley? e 10 All I can remember is "74 seeing him there. I'm not
moss 11 A No. nanss 11 sure if T seen him -- if he stayed in the cottage
neal?2  Q Have you ever heard of him? vk 12 any longer than that or --
120081 13 A No. 1o 13 Q Have you seen him since then?
zos.a 14 Q Did you ever do time with him? o 14 A Never.
1momes 15 A No. w15 Q Not once?
12:09.45 16 MR. GATTI: Can I get a copy of that? i 16 A Not once.
e 17 That would save me a lot of time. 12300 17 Q Have you ever talked to him?
12:00:50 18 MS. HOFFMANN: Isent you one. This is s 18 A No.
e 19 the deposition schedule. zuar 19 Q Do you know Peter Carlich?
120853 20 ME. GATTL: Oh. rzeen 20 A No.
rze9:5s 21 MS. HOFFMANN: You have a copy. s 21 Q Randy Brandon?
12:09.55 22 MR. GATTI: Maybe I should read my mail, n:n 22 A No.
zoest 23 huh? 1zans 23 Q JYerry Len Lewis?
12:09:58 24 MR. COONEY: Good night, Dan. 1z 24 A No.
1z10:00 25 Q Do you know Dennis Ladu? i 25 Q Wayne Hodges?
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21145 13 A Yes.
121345 14 Q So from 1975 all the way to the present,

1za34s 15 you feel like you've had a bad self-esteem.

e 16 Is that correct?

ixn 17 A Yes.

12azs 18 Q So that’s an injury that you've had for
naxs 19 the Jast 30 years?

21400 20 A (Witness nods head.)

mu 21 Q Is that correct?

121602 22 A Yes.

sz 23 ¢ Okay. And how long have you been

aans 24 _depressed?
1:16:08 25 A For a long time,

152 24
1215:58 25

Page 143
i 1 A No. AT Q Is it your allegation, Mr. Sloan, that
zuss 2 Q Have you ever — do you belong to any o 2 you've been depressed since 19757
mias 3 groups that claim to be survivors of sex abuse? e 3 A Basically.
s 4 A No. w4 Q Okay. So you've had 30 years of
mize 5 Q Can you tell me how you believe that the nies 5 depression?
zizes 6 two incidents of abuse that you’'ve talked about s 6O A Yes.
wnor 7 today have caused you any damage or injury, e 7 Q Okay. And you said you’ve been angry.
iz 8§ A Because I just feel like I can’t do wien 8 How Jong have you been angry?
razn 9 _anything in life anymore, that I just want to be izuz 9 A For about the same amount of time.
iz 10 alone. ] didn't think about it then, but [ know now a4 10 Q So you've had 30 years of ange1?
wizae 11 that that’s what done it, because 1 just feel like [ 121426 11 A Yes.
mazn 12 can't ever have a relationship. ez 12 Q Okay. And you said you have a bad
iz 13 Q When did you come to that conclusion? 1w 13 personality disorder?
wizw 14 A Just recently. e 14 A Yes. YTcan’t get along with people. 1
21238 15 O And how did you come to that conclusion? wmun 15 just feel like every -- I can’t trust anyone.
na 16 A After I seen everything that went on and 12143 16 Q Did you feel -- did you have a bad
anes 17 everything that I knew that that’s what caused it. 1z 17 personality disorder before you went to MacLaren?
2124 18 I didn’t know it was what happened then, but I know  faea 18 A Not my personality, no, I just —-1I chose
wizs3 19 now that’s what happened. 1446 19 the wrong friends then, but now a lot of it is my
w20 Q So let me make sure ] understand. aes 20 personality. I'm isolated all the time now. 1
izzs 21 You're saying that the damage, the injury 455 21 spend most of my time alone,
1z 22 10 you, is the fact that you can't have a s 22 Q And have you been isolated for the last 30.
wism 23 _relationship? iz 23 years?
o 24 A Ihave no self-esteem, I'm depressed all 12145 24 A On and off, basically, yes.
1zazos 25 the time. ‘ s 25 Q Okay. How long have you been losing

Page 142 Page 144

w1 MR. GATTI: Finish. wises 1 sleep?
iz 2 Q Okay. What are your other symptoms? You I2:15:06 2-—"; For a long time.
a3 3 have no self-esteem, you're depressed, you can’t 1508 3 Q Have you been losing sleep for 30 years?
2137 4 have a relationship. sy 4 A On and off, yes.
zaxs 5 A T'm angry all the time, I'm depressed, 1 sz 3 Q Okay. So you have a 30-year history of
iz 6 have bad personality disorder, I lose sleep, rasas 6 poor self-esteem, depression, anger, bad personality
s 7 self-esteem is gone. zis20 7 disorder, isolation and loss of sleep.
i3 8 Q Did you have seif-esteem before you went wisn 8 Is that correct?
iz 9 to MacLaren? s 9 A And trust, a lot of trust. 1 can’t trust
1z 10 A Yes, I did. raser 10 authority figures.
3 11 Q Okay. And do you feel like you've had bad s 11 G And that is an injury that you've had for
121345 12 self-esteem since 19757

izisze 12 30 years.

530 13 Is that correct?

zis31 14 A Yes,

12552 15 Q Okay. Am I correct that you've never
rasas 16 forgotien what happened between you and Father

1zas4e 17 Sprauver?

zisae 18 A Well, I didn’t really choose to think
1542 19 about it

z1s43 20 Q Okay. There’s a difference between not
121545 21 choosing to think and not having it there.

is47 22 My question to you is: Is it correct that
rzass0 23 you never forgot about it?

A T just basically stuffed it in the back of
my mind so I didn’t think about it.
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zass 1 Q So it was there? 12007 1 MS. HOFFMANN: Mr. Tharp, we just put a
pass 2 A It was there. naros 2 stipulation on the record about this case being done
1z 3 Q But you chose not to think about it? 320t 3 In one day in anticipation of mediation.

mien 4 A Yes. o 4 Will you stipulate 1o that?

zwem 3 Q Choosing not to think about it, Mr, Sloan, samis 5 MR, THARP: I will so stipulate.

s 6 is more of a conscious act, and that’s what I want o 6 (STIPULATION BY COUNSEL)

misos 7 tp make sure of. e 7 MS. HOFFMANN: Having said that, I'll pass
e 8 You're not saying that it was erased from s 8 the questioning to the next person,

et 9 your memory, you're saying that it was there, you waar 9 (Brief pause in proceedings.)

wiene 10 just chose not to think about it. a0 10

21617 11 Is that correct? 2z 11 EXAMINATION BY MR. THARP:

mew 12 A Yeah, it was there. I just blocked it nzes 12 Q Mr. Sloan, my name is Bill Tharp and I'm
1ziew 13 out. iz 13 representing the state defendants that are - that
miex 14 0 So for 30 years, you chose not to think 13azss 14 you've basically sued in this matter, being

ez 15_about what happened? s 15 MacLaren.

121624 16 A 1 just blocked it out so I didn’t think s 16 A Yes, sir.

216 17 about it. It was like it wasn't there. mzw 17 Q Okay. And I'm with the Department of

e 18 Q But it was there, you could draw on it if 12300 18 Justice and I was in attendance during the

men 19 you wanted? nz306 19 questioning by Margaret Hoffmann and it’s now my
26320 A Yes. s 20 opportunity to get to ask you some guestions, okay?
120633 21 O And for 30 years, you've had the injuries 132315 21 A Okay.

21631 22 that vou’ve just talked about, correct? 13235 22 Q Now, first of ail, kind of a statement, I

s 23 A Yes. momn 23 realize that the questions ['m going to ask may be a
men24  Q What have you done in that 30 years to 12125 24 Hutle difficult for me from the standpoint that

e 25 connect the injury with the abuse that you suffered? 1z3:2s 25 they’re emotional. I want to ensure you that T have

Page 146 Page 148

4 1 A Ddidn’t really think about it then until wmz 1 1o intention in embarrassing you, okay?

ez 2 now until lately. 132336 2 A Okay.

123645 3 Q Okay. So for 30 years, you've had zas 3 Q [ have to talk about sensitive matters

mieer 4 injuries that you've known about, and for 30 years, sas 4 because the nature of this lawsuit is sensitive,

msss 5 you’ve known about the abuse, you've just chosen not |izns 5 okay?

men 6 to try and put the two together? nwan 6 A Yes, sir.

igss 7 A Right e 7 Q And of particular importance which [ think
s 8 MS. HOFFMANN: Okay. Why don’t we stop | 8 kind of deserves a re-comment is the fact that

i 9 and take a quick lunch break and then we’ll come nzxe 9 sometimes I ask questions that are unclear, you
arm 10 back and I'll pass the baton to the other gentleman. st 10 know.

iz 11 (Lunch recess taken: 12:17 - 1:19 p.m.} paxn 11 A Yes, sir.

g9 12 MS. HOFFMANN: We're back after a lunch |z 12 Q IfI ask you a question that you don’t

mie3s 13 break. I'm going to pass the questioning on to the iz 13 understand, please have me repeat it, all right?

mis36 14 next lawyer, but I wanted to put on the record that 2 14 A Okay.

w0 15 we have all stipulated that we would take this s 15 Q And I'm going to try to avoid -- as we

mses 16 deposition in one day and the deposition is 2o 16 have a limited time here today per the stipulation,
s 17 specifically being taken in anticipation of 40 17 1'm going to try to make my portion of it as

sz 18 mediation. If the case doesn’t resolve in nzew 18 efficient as possible. Sometimes I'm going to have
miss 19 mediation, ali parties agree that we can come back it 19 to repeat some of the areas that were discussed

s 20 and complete the deposition, which will include 132e15 20 because they’re a little unclear to me or I want

s 21 asking additional questions into the areas we've 321821 some additional clarification from you, okay?

s 22 delved into today as well as any new areas, naen 22 A Okay.

wa0m 23 Is that agreed? 13422 23 Q And the first guestion, and this may have
1300 24 MR. GATTI: Yes. 2428 24 been answered, how old was your sister at the time
2005 25 MR. COONEY: That’s fine. e 25 of her drowning?

Moore Henderson Allen & Thomas (503) 226-3313

621 SW Morrison Street, Suite 425, Portland, OR 97205

Page 145 - Page 143




FEBRUARY 9, 2005

Multi-Page™ RANDY SLOAN

IN RE: SLOAN V, RCHDIOCESE

13:34:19

13:34:24

13:34:37

13:34:40

13:34:48

13:34:47

13:34:31

[3:34:55

13:34:56

i
2
3
4
5 A When I was younger.
6
7
8
9

Page 157
A 1just didn’t want to tell anybody that --
anything like that.
Q Now, you indicated that prior to MacLaren
in your youth, that you may have gone to church.

Q Was that a Nazarene church?
A Excuse me?
O Nazarene?

A I'm not sure. It was when I was very

ra34:58 10 small.

133458 11 Q Okay. Was your mom a practicing

isas00 12 religious-type person that went to church?

pasos 13 A 1think she went to church some, but I

m3s06 14 don’t remember a whole lot,

pasoe 15 Q Do you recall what religious denomination
was.10 16 she was affiliated with, if any?

sz 17 A No.

1ass 18 Q When you went to church, would she go with
33 19 you?

133519 20 A Sometimes.

s 21 Q Do you recall what your reaction was to
as3: 22 the inappropriate touching both by Father Spraver of
5323 you and the second time you saw him as well as -
masa 24 well, strike that.

Page 159
k1 A (Wimess shakes head.)
s 2 Q Had you ever been touched —
wars 3 A No.
arn 4 Q - before?
s 5 A No.
sas 6 Q Did you know what homosexuality was at

arzs 7 that time?

sars 8 A Not really.

varm 9 O You had had sex with a female at that

parn 10 time?

s 11 A Before I had.

133733 12 Q Yeah.

133734 13 Did you know that you, then, were what you
\smar 14 felt was heterosexual, that you liked girls?

anas 15 A Yes.

153748 16 Q Did it offend you, then, that he touched
153140 17 YOU on your private part, your penis, and likewise
s 18 had you touch his penis?

nans 19 A It scared me.
asm20  Q Atany time between the time that there

oo 21 was the improper touching, during the second and
1110 22 third times that he was there in D-1, did you tell
s 23 anybody, any friends or anything?

s 24 A No.

12:35:55

13:25:57

13:36:02

13:36:03

13:36:11

13:36:12

13:36:16

2 A I was scared, shocked.

3 @ Did you think it was wrong?

4 A Ithought it was wrong, but I feit as if 1
5 could trust him.

6 @ Okay. Were you embarrassed by it?

7 A Yes.

g Q Were you ashamed by it?

g A Iamnow.

msen 10 Q Do you recall -- do you recall whether or
s 11 not you were ashamed by it then?

asn 12 A Idon’t recall,

1363 13 Q And on the second occasion -- strike that.
13635 14 On the third time that you met with Father
naer 15 Sprauer, he -- that time, he touched your penis?
yacaedz 16 A Yes,

sasea 17 Q Likewise, did that surprise you?

s 18 A It scared me more than anything.

w19 @ Did you think during the third time, did
13365 20 you ever think about not allowing him o come in
ame 2] your cell?

13:3m0 22 A No,

133705 23 ¢ Did you know that was wrong, also?

sxvnio 24 A 1didn’t know.

133 25 Q You didn’t know it was wrong?

1:35:48 25 Do you remember, did you have a reaction 15:33:36 253 (Exhibit No. 7 marked.)
Page 158 Page 160
nasas 1 10 that? 13:39:12 Q 1 think you've -- can we have this marked,

s 2 please.

1

2
e 3 Mr. Sloan, I'm going to hand you what’s
133934 4 been marked as Exhb. No. 7 to your - to your
w5 deposition, which is identified as the amended
sasar 6 complaint that you filed in this matter which you're
e 7 identified as a plaintiff.
vases B Have you seen this before?
s 9 A Yes.
13:35:55 10 Q To the best of your knowledge, is the
wws 11 information contained in this complaint correct?
meooe 12 A Except for the dates.
maom 13 Q Okay. And ! think the dates are, in fact,
yeoss 14 found in paragraph 2 on [ believe page 2 of the
a7 15 amended complaint of Exhb. No. 7.
114020 16 Do you see that? The paragraphs are
0w 17 mumbered. Tt says "Parties,” and then it says
134034 18 "Paragraph 2."
03 19 Do you see that?
13:00038 20 A Yes.
a2 21 Q At the time that you first saw this
145 22 complaint, did you believe those dates were correct?
maw 23 A Ididn’t know for sure.
136056 24 Q Going back to the date in which Father

134058 25 Sprauer picked you up to transport you to the
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14:12:53
HL ke

14:13:19

1

2

3

4
i
IFRLETIN
s 7
e 8
w9
e 10
sy 11
1433 12
3 13
e 14
Mz 15
w134 16
141307 17
sy 18
em 19
ey 20
1a:10s 21
14:14:05 22
23
110 24
L4:14:14 25

A Idon’t know for sure.

Q Inresponse to my questions before we just
had the brezk, you were indicating two — in
response to some questions, that you did not want to
return to Maclaren.

Is that --

A Correct.

Q And was part of that predicated upon the
fact that you had been forced to sodomize Father
Sprauer?

A Correct.

Q Was that the only reason?

A Basically the only reason. I wasn't going
to take any more abuse.

Q Okay.

A That's - I would assume be dead.
Q Do you recall telling —- I'm sorry, strike
that.
In fact, you did rot return to MacLaren?
No.
And you were later picked up?
Yes.

And was that hy the Stayton Police?
I'm not sure if it was the Stayton or

ES o T S o R

14;16:05
14:16:06

14:16:19

1

2

3

4
wiez 5
wieas 6
Mie 7
en 8
wisx 9
s 10
1ene 11
iea 12
janiges 13
141646 14
iteas 15
Jnesy 10
1aasse 17
a5t 18
o 19
o 20
yoroe 21
ino 22
1728 23
1729 24
33 25

Page 175
w1 opinion of the possibility of foul play, would it 417 1 Marion County.
w2 have been during the phone call? ik 2 Q Was the funeral home in which you went for
wnz 3 A No. li was when T got home to see my ii1ez2 3 the visitation, was that in Stayton?
e 4 sister. Wz 4 A Yes,
w3 3 Q Do you know whether or not your mom wua2s 5 Q@ Was the funeral service in Stayton?
wns & expressed that opinion regarding the possibility of wezs 6 A Yes, She's buried in Stayton.
wit4 7 foul play the Father Sprauer when he dropped you off i 7 Q And where was the funeral service? Do you
w3 B next to the irrigation ditch? w3 § recall?
wanss 9 A No. wies 9 A Iwasn't at the funeral. 1 -
s 10 Q Do you recall whether or not when Father wae3e 10 Q Irealize that, but --
wiss 11 Spraver dropped you off at the irrigation ditch with w11 A In Stayton.
izoe 12 your mother, was there any comment made about, Waa0 12 Q Was that at a church?
wzos 13 "Gosh, there's only six inches of water in the wies 13 A A funeral home.
wazn 14 irrigation ditch,” anything like that? e 14 Q A funeral home, okay.
win 15 A No. 1500 15 When you were picked up by the police and
wizn 16 Q Do you recall approximately what time of s 16 returned to MacLaren, do you recall teiling the
w17 day it was that you encountered your morm at the w10 17 individuals at MacLaren the reason why you didn’t
wizn 18 irrigation ditch? s+ 18 come back was because of your sister’s death and you
wzn 19 A Idon't recall. It was maybe noon or so, s 19 were upset?
mazz 20 in the afternoon, I'm not sure. wis320 A Tdon't recall.
w20 21 Q Between 10:00 and 2:00, something like wsas 21 (Exhibit No. &8 marked.)
1124 22 that? 1 mean, was it early in the morning? Do you wasm 22 Q Idon’t think this question has been
w1z41 23 have any recollection, your best recollection in wiss 23 asked.
wiza 24 that regard? w0 24 Mr. Sloan, prior to your deposition, did
170925 A Probably between 10:00 and 2:00. wism 25 you review the MacLaren file in anticipation for

Page 174 Page 176

14:12:53 Q Okay. wicoe 1 your deposition?

A No.

Q Okay. In the typed material, there's a -
there's a handwritien, and then there’s the typed
material, it says, "Randy stated the reason he
didn't return to campus was he was 5o upset over the
death of his sister.”

Do you disagree with that? I realize your
testimony was that you couldn’t recall it, but --

A That’s probably what I said.

Q Was there a reason why you didn’t tell
them regarding the abuse by Sprauer?

A Because I'm not going to tell anybody
about that. Ididn't want to say it today, but I'm
here and it's killing me worse than ever right now.

Q And it kilied you worse than ever back
then, [ take it.

A Yes, it did.

Q Did it make you sick your stomach?

A Yes, it did.

@ Did it make you lose sleep?

A Yes,

Q When you finally got into the Marine
Corps, did you tell anybody in the Marines about it?

A No.
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14:17:38

Page 177
Q What was the first time that you had ever
told anyone about the episode that you've — the

14:17:42

1747

episodes that vou've described today, being the

incidents in D-1 and the sodomization and

14:57:58

1
2
3
4
s 5
6
7
8
9

masturbation on the day of your sister’s funeral?

A 1told Mr. Gaiti.

14:21:51
14:21:53
14:21:55
14:22:00

1
2
3
4
Wz 5
6
7
2
9

Page 179
you read.

Q Yeah, do you remember what newspaper”?

A Probably The Statesman, the Salem paper,

Q And that was as it relates to the Grecco
litigation?

1a:1%:37
1420019

14: 20124

1

2

3

4
Wwn 5
a3 G
w20 7
e 8
wwe 9
1a:zee 10
ot 11
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A No.

Q From July of 1975, the day that you were
abused in the car by Father Sprauer, has it caused
you to lose sleep?

A Yes.

Q How long did it cause you -- I mean, has
that been something that's weekly?

A Daily.

Q Is that from 19757

A Yes.

Q Okay. And when yon lose sleep, do you --
do you attribute that to -- on the day that you lose
sleep or the evening that you lose sleep, do you
attribute that, then, to Father Sprauer?

A Ididn’t then, but I do now.

Q Did you have nightmares regarding the
abuse?

A Not that [ can recall.

Q Do you remember which newspaper you read
that -- in which you first read about Mr. Gatti and
the other plaintiffs who had accused Father Sprauer
of abuse?

A Tdon’t recall.

MR. GATTI: No, he said what newspaper did
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M7 A 1 puess — ! don’t remember.
Ja;18:12 ¢ And how long after you had read the 2210 Q Was that one article or two articles or
L1821 articles in the newspaper and saw Grecco’s name and |z 8 MOTE — ONE OF MoTE articles that you read?
14:18:25 knew that Mr. Gatti was the attorney, how long after |z A One, I believe.
waezs 10 reading the newspaper did it take before you shared |z 10 @ Do you recall whether or not that article
w11 those facts with Mr. Gatti? wzm 11 also accompanied with it 2 photo of Father Sprauer?
g5 12 A Two months. s 12 A No.
g 13 O Okay. I'm talking about -- when 1 say naz 13 ¢ Do you remember when that article was
g 14 "those facts,” we're talking about the abuse which wzao 14 published so that when you read i — do you
i 15 is the subject matter you've identified today w23 15 remember the date that you read it?
ee47 16 regarding Father Sprauer. wzs 16 A June or July of 2003,
wagso 17 A Three months, w40 17 Q Did the article include how much money the
wasst 18 Q Okay. And the last time that you had wzzaz 18 plaintiffs were asking for damages?
wisio 19 personally seen Father Sprauer up until today was wnmas 19 A Idon't recall.
uasz0 20 when he transporied you so that you could attend w20 Q Do you recall whether or not the article
was24 21 your sister’s funeral? w21 identified the court in which the lawsuit was filed?
141920 22 A Yes. wam 22 A Idon’t recali.
Mas:30 23 Q Did you ever see him around casuvally at w4 23 Q In that aricle, do you recall whether or
wien 24 the prison? waris 24 not reading that Father Spraver, through his
1934 23 A No. w25 attorneys, was denying those allegations?
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14:19:35 © Did you know he was at the prison? W36 A 1don’t rernember.

@ Other than Dan Gatti, have you had any
other discussions with anyone regarding the alleged
abuse?

A No.

Q Has anyone other than Dan Gatti or people
affiliated with his law firm contacted you regarding
a rendition of what had happened to you?

A No.

Q Since your contacting Dan Gatti, have any
other alleged victims contacted you?

A No.

Q Since you contacted Dan Gatti, has anyone
contacted you and volunteered to help you with this
litigation?

A No.

Q And I understand that in response 10
Margaret Hoffmann’s question to you, you have read
Mr. Gatti’s book.

A Yes.

Q Ttake it you read his book afier you told
him about the abuse.

A Yes.

MR. GATTL Have you read it yet?
MR. THARP: No.
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restas | Q Okay. You didn’t -- you weren't wazes 1 abuse that was not at one time or another
waasa 2 preoccupied with it when you weren’t with your w440 2 incarcerated in the Oregon correction system?
qc:s3 3 girlfriend? axn 3 A No.
1aess 4 A No. It wasn't my top priority in life, s 4 Q Have you ever spoken with anyone who has
e 5 Q Did you know anyone who was homosexual wat0s 5 been abused by a Catholic priest other than --
jese 6 during that period of time prior to going to wan 6 whether it was Father Sprauer or just any Catholic
waros 7 MacLaren? wsars 1 priest?
1dlos 8 A No. [PRTRVIN. A No.
watos 9 Q Did you know about homosexuals? ez 9 Q I think you indicated that when Father
waros 10 A Not really. w10 Sprauer first came to the door of your cell there at
1an08 11 Q Well, when you say "Not really,” did you et 11 D-1, that you let him in because you trusted him.
watt 12 know that -- vana 12 Is that fair? Is that accurate?
ez 13 A T had heard the word. Ididn’t know a7 13 A That's accurate, and I needed someone to
waris 14 anything about them. wass0 14 1alk to and T was in there all alone and scared.
warr 15 @ Did you hear the word "queer"? wasn 15 Q I guess my question is: What in your life
wa2016 A Who hasn’t? Jeasas 16 experiences would cause you to trust Father Sprauer
waru 17 Q That’s what I mean. I'm not testing you. s 17 if you'd never met him before?
iz 18 1 just want to know whether or not there were any sasz2 18 A Because 1 thought you could trust someone
ias 19 topics -- w526 19 Tike that.
w127 20 A 1 heard the word, yes. 1asz9 20 Q Like what?
wam 21 Q You recall hearing about at least men w2l A A priest. _
w4 22 having sex with men prior to going into MacLaren? w22  Q Priorto MacLaren, were you involved with
144138 23 A T1never thought about it. ez 23 any Catholic priests?
1arss 24 Q When you — going about when you first wass 24 A No,
arse 25 discovered that the abuse may have caused you wasas 25 Q Were you involved with any ministers?

Page 190 Page 192

waz 1 problems that you were having with sleep and your asas | A Only when I was little going to church.
waor 2 depression, was that just based on one newspaper wasst 2 Q Okay. You had no — you had no ministers
wazs 3 article? uas3 3 or priests that were friends?
wear 4 A 1didn't really think about it until then wasiss 4 A No.
wezn 5 recently, but it wasn't just the newspaper article. wass 5 Q No friends of the family?
zas 6 After I read Dan’s book and everything, then Lknew |uwassr 6 A No.
iz 7 that's what was causing it. was2s 7 Q As you sit here today, can you recall any
1z 8 Q Okay. But it was the newspaper article waszz 8 names of the individuals who were employed at
waz3¢ 9 that caused you to go to Dan in the first place. wae 9 MacLaren that should have known that the abuse
wazs 10 Is that -- e 10 occurred?
a3t 11 A It was the newspaper ariicle that caused sz 11 MR. GATTI: You're asking him to speculate
juza 12 me to quit my job and just leave. Ididn’t know 4644 12 about something that I don’t know whether or not he
waas 13 what I was going to do. uasa 13 could speculate on.
1e:azas 14 Q And my question to you is: Was that just a1 14 A lcouldn’t. Idon’t know.
wazas 15 one newspaper article that you read? a5z 15 Q Do you know anybody?
a0 16 A Yes. s 16 A Just the cottage manager is the only one T
ez 17 Q Did you by chance see any TV presentations wasss 17 know of.
w4255 18 in which the individuals appeared on TV? st 18 Q Do you recall his name?
ez 19 A Not that [ can recall. s 19 A Bill Ellis.
waz0n 20 Q Okay. Are you aware of anyone that has 950 20 Q Okay. When was the last time that you saw
w326 21 complaints against Father Spraver who is not an waros 21 Mr. Ellis?
wanss 22 ex-MacLaren inmate? 1s:4r.08 22 A 1975,
144338 23 A No. o 23 ¢ Okay. When you left MacLaren?
1w 24 Q Are you aware of anyone who has had aniz 24 A Right.
wanat 25 complaints against Father Spraver for childhood sex  {wam 25 Q Atany time with anybody, did you ever

EXHIBIT
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o0l 1 Q When you were at MacLaren, did you wazo | seminarian student?
w3 2 minister to minors? s 2 A 1had never planted my feet on that campus
waoos 3 A Yes, 1did. wzzas 3 prior to that time.
03006 4 @ Did you hear their confessions? oo3247 4 Q After you left MacLaren, is it your
acos 5 A Yes, [did. ws2s 5 testimony that you never planted your feet on that
wwoe 6 Q Did you give them guidance? a2 6 campus again afierwards?
beson 7 A Yes, 1did. weass 7 A Yes. Ican recall being there one time.
o302 B Q Did you console them? osss 8 MR. COONEY: Your answer is what?
[ ST A Yes, Idid. oo 9 A Yes, I was there.
w05 10 @ Did you comfort them? o301 10 MR. COONEY: And you started to say
maos 11 A Yes. wswe 11 something else and I interrupted you, you can answer
os3022 12 Q Were these things such as ministering, o305 12 that.
waczs 13 confessions, giving guidance, solace and comfort, os:33:05 13 A I can recall being at MacLaren one time
man 14 were those the types of acts that you were hired to mace 14 after T left.
boanas 15 perform? o3z 15 @ And when was that?
m:s0:36 16 A Those were some of the duties. 09:33:4 16 A 1 thiok it was the early summer of 1975,
w17 @ Okay. And did you minister and give wax 17 Q What were you there for?
waois 18 guidance and solace and comfort to minors at D-17 w18 A The Archbishop was contemplating assigning
oz:30:54 19 A Yes, Idid. o132 19 Father Gordon Dickey as the chaplain there and
. 3055 20 Q And you had free access to D-1, didn't w32 20 Father Dickey asked me if T would give him a iour of
o3 21 you? san6 21 the campus. He wanted to see what it might entail.
w022 A Within the puidelines that the unpit wsza 22 Q And who was the priest assigned to
o312 23 operated, yes. & w344 23 MacLaren priot to your going there?
wa 24 Q Imean, you could come and go into D-1 oeasar 24 A There was an interim priest that was
wawe 25 without having to secure anybody's approval. i o350 23 there.
Page 30 Page 32
R Isn't that right? . o335t 1 Q Who was that?
et 2 A You signed in, yes. w2 2 A Father Jack Stipe.
e 3 @ Okay. When you say you signed in to w3 Q Is Jack Stipe still alive?
st 4 D-1 - is there a difference between D-1 and D-27 ov3em 4 A No, he is not.
manze 5 _A Yes, there was. o305 S Q And whose place did Father Stipe take?
s 6 Q All right, But you had access, free s 6 A Father Remy Rudin.
wan 7 access, to both D-1 and D-2, correct? T Q Now, this is just an assumption, you can
a8 MS. HOFFMANN: OCbjection; form. sz 8 correct me if I'm wrong, I would assume that before
os.31:31 9 Q_You could come and go at your discretion orsas’ 9 going 10 MacLaren, that you would have conversations
w3 10 into D-1 and D-2 without anybody's permission, w2z 10 with Father Stipe or Father Rudin about what the job
os3ias 11 correct? waeaz 11 entailed.
oaes 12 A While I was an employee there, yes. o 12 Is that a fair assumption?
waua 13 Q@ Well, actually, you visited and gave w313 A 1spoke with Father Stipe.
i 14 guidance and solace and comfort to minors after you wxu 14 Q You spoke with Father Rudin, too, did you
o356 15 went to ODOC, did you not? w32 15 not?
9:32:05 16 A No, Idid not. og:3a.2 16 A 1did not.
53204 17 Q You actually went to MacLaren and pave o33 17 Q You visited Father Rudin at MacLaren, did
w06 18 guidance and solace and comfort to minors prior to maes: 18 you not?
wzee 19 you becoming ordained, did you not? w3 19 A Tdid not.
g32:11 20 A No, Idid not. 09:34:53 200 Q Did you know Father Rudin?
09:32:16 21 Q So it's your statement -- well, let me o034 21 A @ met him one time that I can recall.
oz 22 see. s it your statement that you never visited 9:34:51 22 @ How is it that you elected to go to
.23 23 MacLaren prior to being ordained? o5 23 MacLaren?
os:3225 24 A That is correct. 9:3d:s8 24 A Tactually didn't elect to go to MacLaren.
oo:32:26 25 Q You never went there one single time as a osan0z 25 Q How did you get to MacLaren? I mean, you
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Page 33
didn't steal blue jeans, 1 know,
MR. WHITTEMORE: I'll stipulate to that.

Q You weren't runuing away from home, 50
teil me how you got there,

A Counselor, if that was a question, [
didn’t steal blue jeans.

Q How did you get to MacLaren?

A 1had worked with Father Stipe at the
Oregon State Correctional Institution for three
years while T was at Mount Angel and Father Remy had
left MacLaren, Fathcr' Stipe was -- in addition to
his regular assignment, was also offering mass out
at MacLaren, and so there was a vacancy and Father
Stipe thought that I would be a natural for it. He
spoke to the Archbishop about that.

¢ So the Archbishop assigned you to
Macl.aren?

A Again, he endorsed me and the State hired
me.

Q You couldn't have gone to MacLaren without
the endorsement or the -- without the endorsernent of
the Archbishop?

A As Catholic chaplain, correct.

Q Descnbe D-1 for me.

A You -- D-1 was a cell block, cells on both
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Page 35
offer them solace and counseling.

That happened, did it not?
A Tt did. Tt did.
Q Okay. And when you went down there, did
you have the key to the cell?

A No, Idid not.
Q Is that something that the guard had to
open?
A Yes.
Q And when you went down there, would you
open the -~ I'm just going to give you a scenario.
It wouldn't be uncommeon for you to go down there as
a priest, knowing that the kids were in detention
and probably troubled.
Is that a fair statement?
MS. HOFFMANN: Objection; form.
A 1don't know what their state of mind — I
mean, I wouldn't know what their state of mind was.
Q But acting as a priest and a counselor and
one that wants to give solace, you would seek out
some troubled youth, would you not?

A Actally, whenever [ went into the
detention unit, it was my customary habit to just go
from cell to cell. I visited everyone. I didn't
exclude anyone.
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Page 34
sides with a large, open area in between, and the
cells had a solid door with a porthele in the top
and a pass below. They also had a window to the
outside.

Q Now, were these portholes something that
the inmate could open, or was it a porthole that
someone from the outside could open?

A Someone from the outside would have access
to that. '

Q Approximately how many cells on your left
and your right as you go down the block?

A 1don't remember exactly, but I believe
that there were probably six or seven cells on each
side.

Q And when you went down there, how often
did you go?

A Not very often, or not regularly into the
detention unit.

Q What would compel you to go dewn there?

A If one of the staff thought that a
student -- you know, that I should see a stadent.
However, they would most likely have a student come
out and I would see them in the dining room.

Q Well, you would go down into -1 and check
the kids out to see if they were having problems and
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(@ That's a fair statement.

And you opened the hatch on the door.
Is that correct?

A Most often the hatches were open.

Q Okay.

A Uniess for some reason the officers had
closed them.

Q Okay. So whether they were opened or
closed, you would look into the cell and you'd look
at the cell mate and ask them if - how they were
doing, s0 to speak, correct?

A Correct.

0 And if the kid was crying or something, it
wouldn't be uncommon for you to say, "Hey, do you
need someone to talk to"? That would be a fair
staternent, wouldn't it?

MR. THARP: Objection to the form of the
question as to what's common or unCeMMON.
MR. COONEY: You can answer.

A Actually, my procedure was to talk to the
person there, and if they were crying, I probably
would have asked, "What's going on? What's
bothering you?"

Q And y-ou would go into the cell, did you
not?
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A No.

Q So if Thomas Ha, H-A, says that you were
in love with each other, would that be incorrect
from your perspective?

A Not only would it be incorrect, it would
be patently false.

Q Did you have sexual contact with Thomas
Ha?

A Not at all.

@ Did he have sexual contact with you?

A Notatall,

Q Did you ever help anyone buy a home up in
Portland?

A No.

0 Did you ever have an internal affairs
investigation about your conduct while you were at
oDpac?

A Not to my knowledge.

MS. HOFFMANN: Dan, what are you saying?
Ii sounds like you're saying ODOT.

MS. OLSON: ODOC.

MS. HOFFMANN: Okay.

MR. GATTI: Oregon Department of
Corrections.
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Page 41 Page 43
opag 1 Q Yes. :azzs | MS. HOFFMANN: I thought you were saying
050602 2 A Not really, because -- not really. eas0 2 ODOT, Oregon Department of Transportation.

004607 3 Q What about at Geer? ogag:33 3 MR. GATTL: I mentioned ODOC,

a0y 4 A No. etz 4 MS. HOFFMANN: I'm old. I'm getting deaf.

sz 5 @ Were there other places where you gave ooanes 5 Q Would it be fair to say that while you

wis 6 guidance, solace and comfort to minor children g5 6 were ministering 10 minor children, that part of

waso 7 besides D-1, D-2, and your office? wans2 7 your goal was to develop a trust relationship

as2s 8 MS. HOFFMANN: Objection; form. watss 8 between you and the person that you're counseling?

st 9 A Yes, I visited the cottages regularly. wan00 9 A Yes.

o463 10 Q And did the cottages have -- maybe I'm o:e3:04 10 Q Were you taught as a seminarian student

maszs 11 being dumb here, but when you're giving guidance and|orescr 11 that priests were looked up to by laypeople?

e 12 counseling and solace to kids, I presume that's not 427 12 A Idon't think we were taught that.

s 13 in, you know, a public place like we're here today 0:e0:20 13 Q Is that your experience?

ssest 14 where everybody can listen to what you're tatking oo:anzz 14 A That was my experience.

w4653 15 about. 54040 15 MS. HOFFMANN: Dan, can we take a break?

o:46:53 16 Is that a fair statement? 05:45:44 16 MR. GATTI: Sure.

weess 17 A That would be & fair statement. T would o:amas 17 (Pause in deposition: 9:49 - 10:01 a.m.)

ssecr 18 always use the dining rooms in the cottages. woim 18

w01 19 Q Did you use private offices? worz 19 BY MR. GATTL (Continuing}

coa7:05 20 A No. 1ee1:20 20 Q When you went down into D-1 and D-2, you

rea06 21 Q Did you use private rooms? a3 21 didn't have to sign in on every occasion, did you?

5-a7-10 22 A They didn't have any private rooms. w0136 22 A Yes, I did.

o0.47.20 23 Q Have you ever been in love with a guy? werr 23 Q And with whom did you sign in?

94721 24 A No, Idon't think so. w0142 24 A There was a log at the contro! center.

og-41:24 23 Q Have you ever iold somebody you loved them  jioonas 25 & And did someone at the control center then
Page 42 Page 44

09:47:26 in a sexual way? 10:01:49

have to Jet you through the locked gate to get into

the block?

A Yes. That's correct, _

Q Do you know if they kept copies of the
logs so that it would show when you signed in?

A Tdon't know that.

Q And when you signed in, the guard would
unlock the door and let you in, and then would the

guard stay back?
A Usually he would stay at the end of the

unit, correct.

Q Did he close the door and go back and sit
on his chair or something?

A No. He was in the detention unit.

Q And when you went into the cell block of
an individual — into the cell of an individual,
were you able to close the door?

MR. COONEY: Object to the form of the
question; assumes facts. That isn't what he
testified to.

MR. GATTY: He said he went into the cell
on occasion.

MR. COONEY: Once.

MR. GATTI: 1don't care.

A I went into a cell one time.
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